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From: webmaster@ontarioenergyboard.ca [mailto:webmaster@ontarioenergyboard.ca] 
Sent: December-07-14 5:47 PM
To: BoardSec
Subject: Letter of Comment Submitted: EB-2014-0344
 

LETTER OF COMMENT

Comments:
1.What are the debt and the assets in the Niagara West Transformation Corporation? 
2.What are the debt and the assets in the Grimsby Power Inc. 
3.How will the amalgamation affect Grimsby Power rate payers? 
4. Will rebasing in 2015 for a rate increase in 2016 not be greatly affected by assuming a
debt burden from another company (Niagara West Transformation Corporation)? 
5.Adittion costs will be assumed by Grimsby Power for operation and maintenance of the
transformer station assuming more staff and probably a maintenance contract with outside
companies? Has this additional burden been addressed? How was it handled previously? 
6. How is the existing costs to operate Niagara West Transformation Corporation being
handled is it under "Delivery Charges" or " Regulatory Charges "? 
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